

# Dunsford Climate Initiative meeting

## Agenda

You are requested to join the above meeting at 7.30pm on Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> Sept in the VH Dressing Room

I think our main focus - Items 9/10/11

1. Apologies and welcome
2. Agree and sign off minutes of the last meeting 16<sup>th</sup> May 2024
3. Agree or amend the TOR (see attached)
4. Review of Actions from last meeting. There were a lot and I think we should do this by topic
5. B3212 path
6. the other "path"
7. Stepping Stones
8. Walking the bounds report
9. Teign River initiative
10. Council Biodiversity Plan
11. Street Lighting
12. Wildlife Warden activities -Julia/Pip
13. Input to next P. Mag - Alison
14. Matters brought forward by the Chairman (for information only/possible addition to a future month's agenda)
15. Date of next meeting (November)

Signed *Paul French Lead Cllr*

28<sup>th</sup> August 2024